CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabg.gov

Planning Department
David S. Campbell, Director

Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
February 16, 2018

J. Graeme Means, P.E.

High Mesa Consulting Group
6010 B Midway Park Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: La Cueva Gym - 7801 Wilshire Ave NE, BP-2016-01346
Engineer’s Stamp Date: 5/23/2016 - Certification Date 2/12/2018
Release of Temp CO - Hydrology File: C19D004 - Approved
Dear Mr. Means:
Based on the Certification received 2/12/2018 and site visit on 2/15/18, the site is acceptable for

Release of Temp Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

Prior to final Certificate of Occupancy the Site must be stabilized. The landscaping was
missing when on 2/15/2018.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or e-mail at jhughes(@cabg.gov .

Sincerely,
MHU@W
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development Review Services

C: Email Serna, Yvette M.; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Sandoval, Darlene M
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